Message

From: Andy O'Hare [achare@tfi.org]
Sent: 9/6/2017 8:54:39 PM
To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]
Subject: FW: Invitation

Maddy,
Good afternoon. Checking in one last time to see if the Administrator will still be on the travel Sept 18-19...

Regards,
Andy O'Hare

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Andy O'Hare <aohare@tfi.org>

Subject: RE: Invitation

Hey Andy,
Thanks for following up. He currently still will be traveling those times. But | will circle back if that changes!
Hope you are having a good August!

Best,
Maddy

From: Andy O'Hare [mailto:achare @t org]

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@ena.gov>
Subject: RE: Invitation

Maddy,

Good afterncon. | am checking in regarding the invitation we extended to the Administrator to address an upcoming
meeting of the Fertilizer Institute. You indicated previcusly that he would not be in the country at that time of our
meeting. | was simply circling back in case his travel plans have changed.

Regards,
Andy Q'Hare

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@ena.sov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 3:22 PM

To: Andy O'Hare <aghare@ti.org>

Subject: RE: Invitation

Hi Andy,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. My name is Maddy, | just stepped in as Mr. Pruitt’s schedule a few weeks
ago. Although we would love to get him to your meeting to speak, currently he is scheduled to be overseas at the time
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of your board meeting. Please let me know what other events you have coming up, and we will try and figure out a
good time to get him over to your group.

Looking forward to working with you in the future!

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | cell: | Ex. 6 i

From: Andy O'Hare [mailto:achare@tiiorg]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 1:19 PM

To: Hale, Michelle <hale. michelle@epa.gov>
Subject: Invitation

Ms. Hale,

Good afternoon. | am writing in regards to the invitation we sent to the Administrator in March about a September
meeting of our association Board.

As the mesting is approaching, | wanted to check in with you to determine whether the Administrator will be able o join
us and whether you need any additional information from me,

Regards,
Andy O'Hare

Andrew T, O'Hare, CAE
Vice President, Public Policy
The Fertilizer Institute

425 Third Street, SW

Suite 950

Washington, DC 20024

EX 6 work)

retl)

achare@tfior

From: Andy O'Hare

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 2:08 PM

To: 'hale.michelle@epa.gov' <hale.michelle@eana sov>
Subject: Invitation

Ms. Hale,

Good afternoon. | was informed that you are addressing speaking requests for the Administrator.
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Attached please find a formal invitation for the Administrator to address an upcoming meeting of The Fertilizer

Institute. The meeting will be held in Washington, DC on September 18 and 19, 2017. The preferred date for an address
of the gathering by the Administrator would be on Monday morning, September 18, though we will also have a plenary
session on Tuesday morning, September 19.

Please let me know if you need any additional information regarding the event, which will be held at the Marriott
Marquis hotel, adjacent to the Washington Convention Center.

Regards,
Andy OQ’Hare

Andrew T. O'Hare, CAE
Vice President, Public Policy
The Fertilizer Institute

425 Third Street, SW

Suite 950

Washington, DC 20024

{work)
EX. 6 E(Ce”)

agharefitfior
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Message

From: Chris Bliley [cbliley@growthenergy.org]

Sent: 8/11/2017 8:17:45 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

CC: Samantha Frith [sfrith@growthenergy.org]

Subject: FW: Thanks and September Conference Invitation

Attachments: AdminPruittinvite05192017.pdf

Maddy,

Hopefully this request has made its way to you already, but | understand you are now handling these requests. We just
wanted to be sure and are hopeful Administrator Pruitt can join us in September. Thanks and please let Samantha Frith
{cc’d here) or | know if you have any questions.

Chris Bliley

From: Chris Bliley

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 9:46 AM

To: 'Hupp, Sydney' <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Cc: Samantha Frith <sfrith@growthenergy.org>

Subject: RE: Thanks and September Conference Invitation

Sydney,

We're just checking back to see if Administrator Pruitt will be available to speak at our conference in September. Please
let us know at your earliest convenience. Thanks.

Chris

From: Chris Bliley

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:22 AM

To: 'Hupp, Sydney' <hwupp.sydneyv@epa.gov>

Cc: Samantha Frith <sfrithé@growihenergy.org>
Subject: Thanks and September Conference Invitation

Sydney,

Thanks again for all of your help to secure the meeting earlier this week with the Administrator. It is very much
appreciated. We had a very good discussion and to that end, would like to invite the Administrator to speak to our
advocacy conference here in Washington in September. A formal invitation is attached and my colleague, Samantha
Frith {cc’d here), is the best point of contact. Thank you in advance for your consideration and please let us know if you
have any questions.

Have a great weekend.
Chris

Chris Bliley |
Growih Energy

731 Bth BNV Buite 450
Washingten DG 20001
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TG B Sirest, NW, Sulle 4508, Washinglon, DO 2000

spvin 225G A000  ra 202 545400 Growthinergyworg

May 19, 2017

The Honorable Scott Pruitt
Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20460

Dear Administrator Pruutt,

On behalf of Growth Energy’s Board of Directors, I would like to invite yvou to speak to the members of
Growth Energy during our 2017 Advocacy Conference on September 12, 2017. We will be hosting the
conference at the Washington Court Hotel in Washington, D.C.

This is our annual Advocacy Conference where we expect more than 125 ethanol producers, ethanol
supporters, and farmers to be in Washington to advocate for the continued growth and success of
homegrown biofuels. Growth Energy represents nearly 90 biorefineries across 18 states, as well as more
than 80 cutting edge associate members involved in the biorefinery supply chain like Novozymes and
Dupont.

As Administrator for the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), we would like to hear from you on
EPA’s plan and outlook for biofuels policy and deregulation of ethanol blended fuels. Specifically, our
members would appreciate hearing directly from you on policies related to the Renewable Fuel Standard
(RFS), the annual RFS Renewable Volume Obligations (RV0), and the Reid Vapor Pressure (RVP)
regulation impacting consumer access to ethanol blends above 10 percent.

We appreciate vour time and consideration and would be happy to work with you to find a time that

works best for you to speak on September 12% and the early momings of September 13 and 14®. If you
have any questions or need any additional information regarding Growth Energy or our 2017 Advocacy
anference, please contact Samantha Frith on our Government Affairs team at sfuth/@growthenergy on

o " Ex.6

I'hope you can join us in September. Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,

Emily Skor, CEO
Growth Energy
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 6/22/2017 7:56:37 PM

To: Groen, Stephanie [stephanie.groen@iowa.gov]

Subject: RE: Gov. Reynolds

We usually block about thirty minutes for meetings. Will the Governor have something specific she would like to talk
about? Or just a general introduction?

From: Groen, Stephanie [mailto:stephanie.groen@iowa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 3:53 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Cc: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Gov. Reynolds

Maddy,
Yes, we are confirmed for 4 pm on the 28th. How long should we plan to block for the meeting?

Thanks!
Stephanie

On Thu, Jun 22, 2017 at 3:51 PM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Stephanie,

| just want to make sure we are confirmed for 4pm on June 28" for the visting between Govenor and the
Administrator.

Thanks!!

Best,
Maddy

From: Groen, Stephanie [mailto:stephanie.groen@iowa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Chervi@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Gov. Reynolds
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Thank you so much, EPA Team! The Governor is really looking forward to meeting with the Administrator.

On Wed, Jun 21, 2017 at 3:50 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

Awesome! Thank you for the quick turnaround. Looping in Stephanie with Gov. Reynolds.

On Jun 21, 2017, at 3:49 PM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Hey Tate,

Talked to RJ, we are good to go ahead with Gov. Reynolds meeting on Wednesday. I'm
tentatively holding on the calendar for Wednesday at 4:00pm. Do you want to connect me
with Reynolds folks? And we will loop them in with Cheryl for logistics?

Thanks!

Madeline Morris
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator

202-564-0844 (d)

Stephanie Groen | Director of State-Federal Relations
Office of the Governor, State of Iowa
Gov. Kim Reynolds and Lt. Gov. Adam Gregg

202.624.5479 | stephaniesroen@iown,zov

AN S OVETTIOY iowa, A%
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Stephanie Groen | Director of State-Federal Relations
Office of the Governor, State of Iowa
Gov. Kim Reynolds and Lt. Gov. Adam Gregg

202.624.5479 | stephanie.grosn@iows.mov
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 6/22/2017 7:51:10 PM

To: Groen, Stephanie [stephanie.groen@iowa.gov]

CC: Woodward, Cheryl [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a0d6a3af92640248638ca24fe87a777-Woodward, Cheryl]
Subject: RE: Gov. Reynolds

Hi Stephanie,
| just want to make sure we are confirmed for 4pm on June 28" for the visting between Govenor and the Administrator.
Thanks!!

Best,
Maddy

From: Groen, Stephanie [mailto:stephanie.groen@iowa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline @epa.gov>; Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Gov. Reynolds

Thank you so much, EPA Team! The Governor is really looking forward to meeting with the Administrator.

On Wed, Jun 21, 2017 at 3:50 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

Awesome! Thank you for the quick turnaround. Looping in Stephanie with Gov. Reynolds.

On Jun 21, 2017, at 3:49 PM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Hey Tate,

Talked to RJ, we are good to go ahead with Gov. Reynolds meeting on Wednesday. I'm
tentatively holding on the calendar for Wednesday at 4:00pm. Do you want to connect me with
Reynolds folks? And we will loop them in with Cheryl for logistics?

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

202.624.5479 | stephanie groen@iowa.gov

WYL EOVETROT Jdowa, 20V
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 6/27/2017 7:51:56 PM

To: Groen, Stephanie [stephanie.groen@iowa.gov]

Subject: meeting tomorrow

Hey Stephanie,

| just wanted to confirm that we are still set for tomorrow at 4pm? Do you now who all will be coming with the
Governor? Appreciate your help!

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | cell: Ex. 6
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94EQ98F0304-MORRIS, MAD]
Sent: 8/28/2017 6:48:35 PM

To: Chris Bliley [cbliley@growthenergy.org]
CC: Samantha Frith [sfrith@growthenergy.org]
Subject: RE: Thanks and September Conference Invitation

Thanks for understanding! And let me know when you have something else on the books.

Best,
Maddy

From: Chris Bliley [mailto:cbliley@growthenergy.org]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:47 PM

Te: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Cc: Samantha Frith <sfrith@growthenergy.org>

Subject: RE: Thanks and September Conference Invitation

Thanks Maddy, while disappointing, we’'ll likely reach back out in the future for another time.

Chris

From: Morris, Madeline [maiitoumorris.madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:44 PM

To: Chris Bliley <chliley@orowthenergy.org>

Cc: Samantha Frith <sfrith@growthensrsy, org>

Subject: RE: Thanks and September Conference Invitation

Hi Chris,

I’'m so sorry on the delay with this request. The Administrator won’t be able to speak at the conference in September. If
something changes on our end, | will make sure to reach out as soon as possible.

Thanks for thinking of the Administrator for your event, and please keep us in mind for future events.

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | cell: ! Ex.6 |

From: Chris Bliley [mailto:chliley@erowthenergy. orgl
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@ena.gow
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Cc: Samantha Frith <sfrith@ growthenergy.org>
Subject: RE: Thanks and September Conference Invitation

Maddy,

We're following up here to see if the Administrator will be able to join usin a couple of weeks to speak at our
conference. We're trying to lock down our agenda as much as possible and our members would love to hear from
him. Any further information is greatly appreciated. Thanks.

Chris Bliley
Growth Energy

From: Chris Bliley

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 4:18 PM

To: 'Morris.Madeline@epa.gov' <}Morris.Madeline@epa.gov>
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

To: 'Hupp, Sydney' <hwupp.sydney@epa.gov>

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

i

Ex.6 i e EX.8

@GrowthEnergy

. growthenergy.org/facebook
www.growthenergy.org
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